NVIDIA.

01 August 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC ID: VOB-P2290W

Original filing date: 05/11/2016
Applicant: NVIDIA Corp.

Dear Examiner,
This is to request Federal Communications Commission to dismiss the above grant(s).

The reason for this request is based on the following:
* For business reasons, the product has been cancelled.

We confirmed this device (FCC ID: VOB-P2290W ) has not been sold or marketed
anywhere (i.e., in any country).

Sincerely yours

Compl#ance Engineering Manager
NVIDIA Corporation
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